
 
Lanto Electronic Ltd. 

Date: January 4, 2022 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 

Requesting Class II permissive change 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: 2APYS-HSNL01NFM, Original grant date: December 8, 2021 

The major change filed under this application is： 

1. The subject approved module is integrated in a new host. 

2. MPE Test report is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance. 

3. EMC has been evaluated as not degrade the characteristics that reported to the FCC at the 
original certification. 

4. The hardware design of this transmitter that may affect compliance is remained unchanged 
in this permissive change application. 

5. The RF parameters of this transmitter that may affect compliance are remained unchanged 
in this permissive change application. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

____ ________________ 

Name: Teresa Wang          

Title: Deputy Manager 

Telephone: +86 512 8269 899   

Email:    Teresa.W@luxshare-ict.com 


